BALAMURUGAN R Prosthetist & Orthotist

I have a clear, logical mind with a practical approach to problem-solving and a drive to see things through to completion. I have more than 20 years of experience in managing and leading teams across multiple sectors. I am eager to learn, I enjoy overcoming challenges, and I have a genuine interest in Business Management and making organisations successful



Experience

2008 - 2020	ottobock healthcare india pvt Ltd Principal Manager-Clinical Services
2007 - 2008	Technomed India pvt Itd Prosthetist & Orthotist
2004 - 2007	P&O International Inc Prosthetist & Orthotist
2001 - 2003	Mangalam Trust Prosthetist & Orthotist
1999 - 2001	Eldam's Orthotics Centre prosthetist & Orthotist

Education

- 1996 1999School of Prosthetics and Orthotics | Diplomain prosthetics and Orthotics Engineering
- 2012 2014 Annamalai University | M.A



Contact Me

	+918137047727
$oldsymbol{\Theta}$	bala_poe@yahoo.com
2	7F Gokulam Amrit Retreat, K P Vallon Road, Kadavanthra Cochin-682020,India

Skills

Certified for Train-the-Trainer, Harmony system expert, Advanced Lower-Limb custom made Orthotic Programme

Languages

Tamil English Hindi Telugu Malayalam

Interest Swimming and Listening Music